

From: Tomlinson, Adam (EPW)
Sent: Mon, 14 Apr 2025 14:03:15 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Cc: Dudis, Dan (EPW); Perlstein, Andrew (EPW); Barrett, Murphie (EPW); Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: EPW Committee Request for Discretionary Grant Status Updates

You don't often get email from adam_tomlinson@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pete –

Thanks again for facilitating Secretary Duffy's April 2 appearance at the EPW committee. At the hearing, Secretary Duffy told the committee of the 3,269 grant awards that were announced before he took office and did not have signed grant agreements. Chairman Capito and Ranking Member Whitehouse share the Secretary's desire to see grant agreements executed for announced projects in an expeditious manner. Our committee would like to receive regular updates on the grant agreements that are signed in order to track the progress in clearing this backlog. Please let us know how many and which of the 3,269 announced grant awards now have signed grant agreements. Additionally, we would like to receive an update from the Department on a biweekly basis going forward that includes the total number of grant agreements signed for the 3,269 projects and which projects grant agreements have been executed for.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Adam and Dan

Adam Tomlinson
Republican Staff Director
Chairman Shelley Moore Capito
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

(b)(6)